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Subject: Rio Tinto FTC mtg with  (Min Ayres) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Location: M1.45

Start: Thu 28/08/2025 10:30 AM

End: Thu 28/08/2025 11:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Wells, Jaeson (RTHQ)

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Wells, Jaeson (RTHQ) <Jaeson.Wells@riotinto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 28 August 2025 7:43 AM 
To: Wells, Jaeson (RTHQ); ; Clancy, Sarah (Rio Tinto); Woffenden, Ben (RT Commercial); 
Subject: Rio Tinto FTC mtg with  (Min Ayres) 
When: Thursday, 28 August 2025 10:30 AM-11:00 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney. 
Where: M1.45 

From: Wells, Jaeson (RTHQ) 
Sent: Saturday, August 23, 2025 2:39:43 PM 
To: Wells, Jaeson (RTHQ) <Jaeson.Wells@riotinto.com>; Clancy, Sarah (Rio Tinto) <Sarah.Clancy@riotinto.com>; 
Woffenden, Ben (RT Commercial) <Ben.Woffenden@riotinto.com>; @industry.gov.au>
Subject: Rio Tinto FTC mtg with  (Min Ayres) 
When: Thursday, August 28, 2025 10:30 AM-11:00 AM. 
Where: M1.45
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CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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